

obtained from the MCNCA Web site at: <http://www.co.blm.gov/mcnca/index.htm>, which will be updated following each Advisory Council meeting.

Dated: August 21, 2006.

**Paul H. Peck,**

*Manager, McInnis Canyons National Conservation Area.*

[FR Doc. E6-14292 Filed 8-28-06; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4310-22-P**

## DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

### Bureau of Land Management

[OR-038-1220-AL; HAG 06-0179]

#### Meeting Notice for National Historic Oregon Trail Interpretive Center Advisory Board

**AGENCY:** Bureau of Land Management (BLM), Vale District, DOI.

**ACTION:** Notice of meetings.

**SUMMARY:** The National Historic Oregon Trail Interpretive Center Advisory Board will meet September 19, 2006, from 8 a.m. to 12 p.m. (PDT) at the National Historic Oregon Trail Interpretive Center, 22267 Highway 86, Baker City, OR 97914.

Meeting topics will include a Center update, education and outreach, and other topics as may come before the board. The meeting is open to the public. Public comment is scheduled for 10 to 10:15 a.m.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Additional information concerning the National Historic Oregon Trail Interpretive Center Advisory Board may be obtained from Debbie Lyons, Public Affairs Officer, Vale District Office, 100 Oregon Street, Vale, Oregon 97918, (541) 473-6218 or e-mail [Debra\\_Lyons@or.blm.gov](mailto:Debra_Lyons@or.blm.gov).

Dated: August 23, 2006.

**David R. Henderson,**

*District Manager.*

[FR Doc. E6-14290 Filed 8-28-06; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4310-33-P**

## DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

[MT-922-06-1310-FI-P; MTM 90699, MTM 90700, MTM 90749, MTM 90750, MTM 90751]

#### Notice of Proposed Reinstatement of Terminated Oil and Gas leases MTM 90699, MTM 90700, MTM 90749, MTM 90750, and MTM 90751

**AGENCY:** Bureau of Land Management, Interior.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Per 30 U.S.C. 188(d), Richard A. Horn timely filed a petition for reinstatement of oil and gas leases MTM 90699, MTM 90700, MTM 90749, MTM 90750, and MTM 90751, Carter County, Montana. The lessee paid the required rentals accruing from the date of termination.

No leases were issued that affect these lands. The lessee agrees to new lease terms for rentals and royalties of \$5 per acre and 16½ percent or 4 percentages above the existing competitive royalty rate. The lessee paid the \$500 administration fee for the reinstatement of each lease and \$163 cost for publishing this Notice.

The lessee met the requirements for reinstatement of the leases per Sec. 31 (d) and (e) of the Mineral Leasing Act of 1920 (30 U.S.C. 188). We are proposing to reinstate the leases, effective the date of termination subject to:

- The original terms and conditions of the leases;
- The increased rental of \$5 per acre for each lease;
- The increased royalty of 16⅔ percent or 4 percentages above the existing competitive royalty rate for each lease; and
- The \$163 cost of publishing this Notice.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:**

Karen L. Johnson, Chief, Fluids Adjudication Section, BLM Montana State Office, 5001 Southgate Drive, Billings, Montana 59101-4669, 406-896-5098.

Dated: August 22, 2006.

**Karen L. Johnson,**

*Chief, Fluids Adjudication Section.*

[FR Doc. E6-14331 Filed 8-28-06; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4310-SS-P**

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-563]

#### In the Matter of Certain Portable Power Stations and Packaging Thereof; Notice of Request for Written Submissions on Remedy, the Public Interest, and Bonding With Respect to the Respondent Found in Default

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission is requesting briefing on remedy, the public interest, and bonding with respect to a respondent previously found in default.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:**

James A. Worth, Esq., Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-3065. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S.

International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at <http://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The Commission instituted this investigation by notice on March 9, 2006, based on a complaint filed by Roadmaster (USA) Corporation ("Roadmaster") of Eatontown, New Jersey. 71 FR 13,166 (March 14, 2006). The complaint, as amended, alleges violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain portable power stations and packaging therefor by reason of infringement of United States Design Patent No. D469,739; U.S. Trademark Registration No. 2,594,538; and Copyright Registration No. VA-1-261-495. The complaint further alleges the existence of a domestic industry. The Commission's notice of investigation names Sinochem Ningbo, Ltd., of Ningbo, China ("Sinochem"), as the only respondent.

On May 9, 2006, complainant Xerox Roadmaster moved pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337(g)(1) and Commission Rule 210.16 for an order (1) directing Sinochem to show cause why it should not be found in default for failing to respond to the complaint and notice of investigation, and (2) upon failure of the respondent to show such cause, for an initial determination ("ID") finding the respondent in default. The administrative law judge ("ALJ") issued an ID on July 12, 2006, finding Sinochem in default, because respondent did not reply to the complaint nor notice of investigation, and respondent did not reply to the show cause order issued by the ALJ on November 5, 2005. The Commission